Y City of Eustis

rP.O. Drawer 68 ® Eustis, Florida32727-0068 * (352) 483-5430

TO: EUSTIS CITY COMMISSION
FROM: TOM CARRINO, CITY MANAGER
DATE: FEBRUARY 19, 2026

RE: APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION NUMBER 26-21: AMENDING THE FY
2025/26 ADOPTED BUDGET FOR THE GOVERNMENTAL GRANTS FUND
(018) TO RECOGNIZE AWARD OF FY 2025/26 FDLE GRANT

Background:

The City applies for grants throughout the year. Oftentimes, the grants are awarded
after the annual budget is adopted.

The Eustis Police Department applied for, and received, a grant from the Florida
Department of Law Enforcement (FDLE). The award was presented to, and approved,
by the City Commission on October 23, 2025. This amendment provides for the
mechanism to formally recognize the grant revenue and resulting expenditures in the
FY 25/26 Adopted Budget.

Upon approval, the General Governmental Grants Fund FY 2025/26 Adopted Budget
will be amended as follows:

FDLE — Skydio Drone System
018-0000-334-20-07 - Revenue $ 25,000
018-2180-521-60-07 - Expense $ 25,000
Recommended Action:

Staff recommends approval of Resolution Number 26-21.
Budget and Staff Impact:

This request for approval is for an equal amount of revenue and expenditure. Approval
of this budget amendment will have no net impact on the FY 2025/26 Adopted Budget.

Prepared by:

Lori Carr, Finance Director
Reviewed by:

Mari Leisen, Deputy Finance Director
Miranda Burrowes, Deputy City Manager




